

**Kick-off meeting**

# **Report of Contributions**

Contribution ID: 1

Type: **not specified**

## Welcome and organisational news

*Monday, 17 May 2021 12:00 (15 minutes)*

The conveners will give a brief presentation about the organisation of the group, of meetings and on the expectations for the preparation of the proposal.

**Presenters:** GEURTS, Frank (Rice University); PREGHENELLA, Roberto (INFN Bologna); HEMMICK, Thomas (Stony Brook University)

Contribution ID: 3

Type: **not specified**

## **AoB**

*Monday, 17 May 2021 12:55 (5 minutes)*

In case there is any other business to discuss, we can take it here. If the discussion takes longer than 5 minutes, it means that it needs a proper space and can be a discussion point for next week.

Contribution ID: 4

Type: **not specified**

## **Low momentum PID at High B-field**

*Monday, 17 May 2021 12:15 (5 minutes)*

**Presenter:** HEMMICK, Thomas (Stony Brook University)

**Session Classification:** Contributions to IP6 PID effort

Contribution ID: 5

Type: **not specified**

## Low momentum PID with TOF

*Monday, 17 May 2021 12:20 (5 minutes)*

**Presenter:** FAN, Wenqing

**Session Classification:** Contributions to IP6 PID effort

Contribution ID: 6

Type: **not specified**

## **B field impact on forward RICH**

*Monday, 17 May 2021 12:25 (5 minutes)*

**Presenter:** CHATTERJEE, Chandradoy (INFN Trieste (IT))

**Session Classification:** Contributions to IP6 PID effort